
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 26, 2015 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS ** 
  

1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

2 MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 21, 2015 REGULAR MEETING 
 

3 FINANCIAL REPORTS & MONTHLY BILLS 
 

4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 

5 HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 
 

6 MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 
 

7 ELEMENTARY PRINCIPALS’ REPORT 
 

8 LENAWEE CHILD/ FAMILY RESOURCE ROOM REPORT 
 

9 CAFETERIA MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

10 NEOLA POLICIES: 0144.3, 0170, 0175.1, 1130, 1217, 1420, 1630.01, 
2260, 3110,3122,3123,3217, 3430.01, 4110, 4122, 4123, 4217, 4430.01, 
5517.02, 5772, 5830, 6110, 6111, 6146, 6320, 6550, 6850, 8321, 8500, 
9211 

  



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT      

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
517-263-0741 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 26, 2015 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 

** AGENDA ** 
 
  

1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2015 REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

2) NEOLA POLICY REVIEW FOR FIRST READING 

A. 0144.3 CONFLICT OF INTEREST (BYLAWS) 

B. 0170 ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS (BYLAWS) 

C. 0175.1 SCHOOL BOARD CONFERENCES, CONVENTIONS, AND 
WORKSHOPS 
 

D. 1130 CONFLICT OF INTEREST (ADMINISTRATION) 

E. 1217 WEAPONS (ADMINISTRATION) 

F. 1420 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR EVALUATION (ADMINISTRATION) 

G. 1630.01 FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVES OF ABSENCES “FMLA” 
(ADMINISTRATION) 
 

H. 2260 NONDISCRIMINATION AND ACCESS TO EQUAL EDUCATIONAL 
OPPORTUNITY (PROGRAM) 
 

I. 3110 CONFLICT OF INTEREST (PROFESSIONAL STAFF ) 



J. 3122 NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT 
OPPORTUNITY (PROFESSIONAL STAFF) 
 

K. 3123 SECTION 504/ADA PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY 
DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT 
 

L. 3217 WEAPONS (PROFESSIONAL STAFF) 

M. 3430.01 FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVES OF ABSENCE “FMLA” 
(PROFESSIONAL STAFF) 
 

N. 4110 CONFLICT OF INTEREST (SUPPORT STAFF) 

O. 4122 NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT 
OPPORTUNITY (SUPPORT STAFF) 
 

P. 4123 SECTION 504/ADA PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY 
DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT (SUPPORT STAFF) 
 

Q. 4217 WEAPONS (SUPPORT STAFF) 

R. 4430.01 FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVES OF ABSENCE “FMLA” (SUPPORT 
STAFF) 
 

S. 5517.02 SEXUAL VIOLENCE (STUDENTS) 

T. 5772 WEAPONS (STUDENTS) 

U. 5830 STUDENT FUND-RAISING (STUDENTS) 

V. 6110 GRANT FUNDS (FINANCES) 

W. 6111 INTERNAL CONTROLS (FINANCES) 

X. 6146 POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE FOR TAX-EXEMPT AND TAX-
ADVANTAGED OBLIGATIONS (FINANCES) 
 

Y. 6320 PURCHASING (FINANCES) 

Z. 6550 TRAVEL PAYMENT & REIMBURSEMENT (FINANCES) 

AA. 6850 PUBLIC DISCLOSURE AND REPORTING (FINANCES) 

BB. 8321 CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SECURITY (NON-
CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY) (OPERATIONS) 
 



CC. 8500 FOOD SERVICES (OPERATIONS) 

DD. 9211 DISTRICT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS (RELATIONS) 

 

3) SUMMER TAX RESOLUTION 

4) SCHOOL OF CHOICE – 2ND AND 3RD TRIMESTERS 

5) SCHOOL BUS PURCHASE 

6) POTENTIAL OVERNIGHT TRIPS 

7) APPROVAL TO DEVELOP SPECIFICATIONS AND SEEK BIDS ON LED 

LIGHTING INITIATIVE 

8) 2014-2015 FISCAL YEAR AUDIT 

 

 

 
 



Madison School District  
Board of Education  
Regular Meeting – Board Room  
September 21, 2015 – 6:00 p.m.  
  
  
Members Present:  Kyle Ehinger, Natasha Manchester, Julie Ramos, Nancy Roback, 
Mark Swinehart (6:43 p.m.), Ruben Villegas  
  
Members Absent:  Dana Pink 
  
Other Guests:       Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Nate Pechaitis, Linda 
Kaufman, Jill Myers, Deb Allen, Jill Hogle, Erica Adams, Brenda Warwick,  Robert 
Warwick, Christopher Warwick, John Birdwell, Cynthia Birdwell, Samantha Birdwell, Dan 
Cherry 
  
Parent John Birdwell updated the Board on the success of the Madison Equestrian Club.  
Members ascertained 11 first place, 15 second place, and 10 third place honors, earning 
enough points in all meets to receive the District Reserve Champion trophy and a spot at 
Regionals.  Robert Warwick and Samantha Birdwell will represent the club at regionals. 
 
A motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the Board 
approve an addition to the agenda to hire Erica Adams as an elementary teacher. 
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Kyle Ehinger, and supported by Julie Ramos, that Erica Adams 
be hired as a kindergarten teacher for the 2015-2016 school year. 
 
Ayes 5       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
Mark Swinehart arrived at 6:43 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Mark Swinehart, that the 
minutes of the August 17, 2015 regular meeting be approved; and that the list of monthly 
statements totaling $63,932.96 for the General Fund be approved for payment.  
  
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was by Julie Ramos, and supported by Natasha Manchester, that the Board 
continue the lease agreement with the Adrian Dirtbags for the use of the Indoor Athletic 
Facility. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Kyle Ehinger, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the dates of 
January 26-30, 2016 be approved for fifth grade camp and that high school students be 
approved to chaperone as cabin leaders. 
  
Ayes 6         Nays 0         Motion Carried  
  
A motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the October 
board meeting be changed to October 26, 2015 to accommodate for the annual audit 
presentation.  
  
Ayes 6         Nays 0          Motion Carried  
  



A motion was made by Julie Ramos, and supported by Natasha Manchester, to approve 
Superintendent Ryan Rowe to seek bids for purchasing a school bus. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Kyle Ehinger, and supported by Julie Ramos, that Mark Swinehart 
serve as the MASB delegate at the annual conference. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Nancy Roback, and supported by Kyle Ehinger, that the Board 
commend the Madison Equestrian Club on a successful event season earning the District 
Reserve Champion trophy; and Robert Warwick and Samantha Birdwell as they advance 
to Regionals.    
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried 
 
A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mark Swinehart and supported by Natasha 
Manchester, at 7:02 p.m.  
  
Ayes 6         Nays 0         Motion Carried  
  

  
Respectfully submitted,  

  
  
          ________________________________________  
          Secretary, Board of Education  



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 16:05:32                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      633,055.90      274,027.89             .00      376,202.98      256,852.92
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,068,709.59      240,399.75             .00      302,272.44      766,437.15
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       56,017.18       24,027.28             .00       11,055.78       44,961.40
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       20,058.08          186.23             .00         −476.90       20,534.98
11−0111−000−0000−00000−0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,777,840.75      538,641.15             .00      689,054.30    1,088,786.45

11−0119−000−0000−00000−0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       12,000.00           52.65             .00           52.65       11,947.35
11−0131−000−0000−00000−0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        16,500.00             .00             .00        1,955.00       14,545.00
11−0151−000−0000−00000−0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM        5,000.00          220.72             .00        1,253.02        3,746.98
11−0171−000−0000−00000−0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO      115,000.00             .00             .00             .00      115,000.00
11−0173−000−0000−00000−0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0181−000−0000−00000−0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       33,000.00        1,818.50             .00        4,846.75       28,153.25
11−0191−000−0000−00000−0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA       17,400.00             .00             .00             .00       17,400.00
11−0199−000−0000−00000−0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE            24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
11−0199−000−0000−00000−0002 0199 MISC MISC                  7,875.00             .00             .00        8,600.00         −725.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           230,775.00        2,091.87             .00       16,707.42      214,067.58

11−0311−000−0000−00000−0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI    9,802,198.26             .00             .00             .21    9,802,198.05
11−0311−000−0000−00000−0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00        2,618.26       −2,618.26
11−0311−000−0000−00000−0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI      844,717.00             .00             .00        1,827.13      842,889.87
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0020 AR SEC 31A AT−RISK       518,215.00             .00             .00             .00      518,215.00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0100 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0110 AR SEC 31A LUNCH                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0120 AR SEC 31A SPEC ED       422,593.00             .00             .00             .00      422,593.00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0210 AR SEC 31A TECHNOLO       15,200.00             .00             .00             .00       15,200.00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0211 AR SEC 31A PRINCIPA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0312−000−0000−00000−0003 0313 AR SEC 31A STATE AI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0317−000−0000−00000−0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   11,602,923.26             .00             .00        4,445.60   11,598,477.66

11−0412−000−0000−00000−0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          256,931.00             .00             .00             .00      256,931.00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR       23,060.00             .00             .00             .00       23,060.00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        46,051.00             .00             .00             .00       46,051.00
11−0414−000−0000−00000−0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0160 RESTR REV TRANSITIO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0417−000−0000−00000−0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         5,500.00             .00             .00             .00        5,500.00
11−0419−000−0000−00000−0004 0419 MISC − FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − FEDERAL REVENUE               331,542.00             .00             .00             .00      331,542.00

11−0511−000−0000−00000−0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           50,119.00             .00             .00             .00       50,119.00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      610,569.00             .00             .00             .00      610,569.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 16:05:32                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       23,000.00             .00             .00       11,500.00       11,500.00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         91,473.64             .00             .00             .00       91,473.64
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        8,000.00             .00             .00             .00        8,000.00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         44,079.30          804.75             .00          804.75       43,274.55
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT       10,296.00             .00             .00             .00       10,296.00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      230,361.55             .00             .00             .00      230,361.55
11−0519−000−0000−00000−0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−0541−000−0000−00000−0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       17,160.00             .00             .00             .00       17,160.00
11−0593−000−0000−00000−0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT − INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,085,258.49          804.75             .00       12,304.75    1,072,953.74

         TOTAL FUND − GENERAL FUND                     15,028,339.50      541,537.77             .00      722,512.07   14,305,827.43

TOTAL REPORT                                           15,028,339.50      541,537.77             .00      722,512.07   14,305,827.43



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−2134−000−0000−00000−0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00          −44.46             .00             .40           − .40
11−2134−000−0000−00000−0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−2134−000−0000−00000−0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − INTERFUND                               .00          −44.46             .00             .40           − .40

11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         9,390.50          362.16             .00        2,535.12        6,855.38
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH       83,137.00        4,665.65             .00       14,046.95       69,090.05
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        43,558.42             .00             .00             .00       43,558.42
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY−SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       16,290.20        2,508.44             .00        3,674.57       12,615.63
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       42,161.88        1,296.16             .00        4,291.82       37,870.06
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       11,640.87          368.56             .00        1,200.59       10,440.28
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM          100.00             .00             .00          148.00          −48.00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU        6,890.80           23.05             .00          161.35        6,729.45
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP        2,000.00             .00           35.99        1,174.04          789.97
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI        4,400.00             .00             .00             .00        4,400.00
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00          238.90           61.10
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU          700.00          336.16             .00        1,036.16         −336.16
11−1118−000−0340−02315−0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/CHAUFFE          400.00           66.00             .00           66.00          334.00
11−1213−000−0340−02315−0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1216−000−0340−02315−0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,377.65          124.64             .00          328.87        3,048.78
11−1216−000−0340−02315−0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           32.13             .00           84.79          −84.79
11−1216−000−0340−02315−0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00            9.33             .00           26.88          −26.88
11−1216−000−0340−02315−0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           11.10             .00           78.37          −78.37
11−1271−000−0340−02315−0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        4,003.36             .00             .00             .00        4,003.36
11−1271−000−0340−02315−0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0340−02315−0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − PRE−SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           228,850.68        9,803.38           35.99       29,092.41      199,722.28

11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,420,415.00       93,443.39             .00      279,431.49    2,140,983.51
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY−SUBST          150.00           37.50             .00           37.50          112.50
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      523,297.84       43,075.95             .00       86,061.37      437,236.47
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE       25,000.00             .00             .00       25,000.00             .00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      845,498.13       24,122.81             .00       72,623.19      772,874.94
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      189,604.71        7,055.73             .00       22,339.71      167,265.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        4,700.00        4,025.00             .00        4,025.00          675.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU       53,928.00        2,291.56             .00        6,644.18       47,283.82
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        4,000.00             .00             .00             .00        4,000.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       26,255.00        1,088.16             .00        1,088.16       25,166.84
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          9,800.00             .00             .00        8,627.00        1,173.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS/MAIN             .00           79.48             .00           79.48          −79.48
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 4220 EL.REG CONTRACT SER        8,200.00          448.04             .00          872.81        7,327.19
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       39,400.00        1,385.68        1,861.03       20,515.67       17,023.30
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI               13,982.00             .00             .00             .00       13,982.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00        2,157.78          592.38       38,643.98       −5,236.36
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00          −29.13             .00        2,739.66         −139.66
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       30,018.00          277.05          173.26       20,988.10        8,856.64
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          650.00             .00             .00          750.00         −100.00
11−1111−000−0000−02315−0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00        1,520.14             .00        3,040.28        3,259.72
11−1213−000−0000−02315−0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN       33,812.00        2,886.96          148.72       11,444.97       22,218.31
11−1259−000−0000−02315−0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,054.30             .00             .00        6,567.25         −512.95
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,278,464.98      183,866.10        2,775.39      611,519.80    3,664,169.79

11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,392,740.30       51,926.12             .00      153,993.74    1,238,746.56
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                1,576.00             .00             .00             .00        1,576.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY−SUBST          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      335,055.11       26,126.43             .00       51,716.87      283,338.24
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE       25,000.00             .00             .00       25,000.00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      474,787.68       13,148.19             .00       38,518.87      436,268.81
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      107,689.69        3,867.13             .00       12,986.06       94,703.63
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        2,742.00             .00             .00             .00        2,742.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU        5,992.00          221.96             .00          665.88        5,326.12
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        5,400.00             .00             .00             .00        5,400.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       23,000.00             .00             .00             .00       23,000.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          3,300.00             .00             .00        3,369.00          −69.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING             5,564.00             .00             .00             .00        5,564.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       15,000.00        1,170.00             .00        1,170.00       13,830.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 3990 HS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,685.50             .00             .00             .00        3,685.50
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 4220 HS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,000.00          370.25             .00          563.17        4,436.83
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00          214.11        1,158.28        5,650.92        8,190.80
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW                     .00        1,926.71        2,027.72        9,188.61      −11,216.33
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         6,001.00             .00             .00             .00        6,001.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI                4,125.00             .00             .00             .00        4,125.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        1,600.00           31.35             .00           31.35        1,568.65
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           5,000.00        1,481.25             .00        4,099.80          900.20



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA        8,250.00        8,250.00             .00        8,250.00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        7,300.00          143.20             .00        1,213.60        6,086.40
11−1113−000−0696−02316−0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       17,000.00          171.01             .00       20,882.06       −3,882.06
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 6450 HS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,000.00          330.00          435.27        6,272.72       −4,707.99
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE        1,000.00          175.00             .00          925.00           75.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       19,575.00             .00             .00             .00       19,575.00
11−1113−000−0000−02316−0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00        1,520.12             .00        3,040.24        3,259.76
11−1213−000−0000−02316−0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00          461.91          150.95        2,754.76       −2,905.71
11−1259−000−0000−02316−0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS              .00             .00             .00        3,283.62       −3,283.62
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,500,333.28      111,534.74        3,772.22      353,576.27    2,142,984.79

11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH      999,994.08       37,981.72             .00      116,214.80      883,779.28
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                1,870.00             .00             .00             .00        1,870.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY−SUBST          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      198,412.33       16,614.65             .00       33,612.11      164,800.22
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      344,220.82        9,814.29             .00       30,392.35      313,828.47
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       79,921.80        2,922.54             .00        8,616.72       71,305.08
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,950.00             .00             .00             .00        1,950.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       38,805.39        1,543.23             .00        4,629.69       34,175.70
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,660.00             .00             .00             .00        3,660.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       11,400.00          424.64             .00          424.64       10,975.36
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00             .00             .00        5,064.00          436.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING             5,564.00             .00             .00             .00        5,564.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF           25.00          114.00             .00          114.00          −89.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 3990 MS.REG STUDENT INSU        3,465.00             .00             .00             .00        3,465.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS/MAIN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 4220 MS.REG CONTRACT SER        5,410.00          104.60             .00          402.71        5,007.29
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00          343.54          441.17        6,862.35        5,696.48
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                     .00          750.00             .00          802.66         −802.66
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP         1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS          12,500.00          205.61          −30.00          761.14       11,768.86
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,250.00           31.20             .00        1,053.69        2,196.31
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       15,000.00       −4,880.95           60.21       33,894.98      −18,955.19
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 6450 MS.REG MUSIC INST N        2,050.00          375.00           12.00        1,405.97          632.03
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/CHAUFFE          800.00          175.00             .00          925.00         −125.00
11−1112−000−0000−07262−0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,300.00        1,520.14             .00        3,040.28        3,259.72
11−1213−000−0000−07262−0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00          461.91          148.73        2,737.41       −2,886.14
11−1259−000−0000−07262−0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS             .00             .00             .00        3,283.63       −3,283.63
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,757,698.42       68,501.12          632.11      254,238.13    1,502,828.18



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,656.00             .00             .00        2,460.74        4,195.26
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        2,224.24             .00             .00          635.66        1,588.58
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          509.00             .00             .00          179.81          329.19
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1113−000−0375−02316−0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − DRIVERS EDUCATION                  9,589.24             .00             .00        3,276.21        6,313.03

11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       688,570.20       25,484.41             .00       77,320.16      611,250.04
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−07262−0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−193−0202−02315−0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE−AI        35,035.20        2,830.09             .00        3,050.59       31,984.61
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE−MC       35,657.10          846.03             .00        3,247.65       32,409.45
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE −        22,949.10        1,702.10             .00        1,702.10       21,247.00
11−1122−196−0202−02316−0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID       55,196.40        2,768.87             .00        2,768.87       52,427.53
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      199,851.75       13,908.82             .00       29,603.59      170,248.16
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−193−0202−02315−0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00          746.12             .00          805.69         −805.69
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          218.89             .00          854.34         −854.34
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      288,131.13        6,569.89             .00       20,116.74      268,014.39
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          445.95             .00          445.95         −445.95
11−1122−196−0202−02316−0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          570.49             .00          570.49         −570.49
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−07262−0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−193−0202−02315−0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          216.49             .00          233.36         −233.36
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           64.71             .00          248.43         −248.43
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       64,107.61        1,889.15             .00        5,553.77       58,553.84
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          130.21             .00          130.21         −130.21
11−1122−196−0202−02316−0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          211.82             .00          211.82         −211.82
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−07262−0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN        1,287.00             .00             .00        1,198.00           89.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        4,200.00             .00             .00             .00        4,200.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       78,480.00             .00             .00             .00       78,480.00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL         1,400.00             .00             .00             .00        1,400.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL           200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL           200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL           200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES CONTRAC          375.00           16.45             .00           18.03          356.97
11−1122−170−0202−07262−0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        2,800.00          200.00             .00          257.63        2,542.37
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,200.00         −139.95             .00        1,198.69            1.31



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          400.00           −1.09          911.38        1,095.69       −1,607.07
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          400.00            1.09          143.28          799.44         −542.72
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS        1,400.00           21.73             .00           21.73        1,378.27
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−194−0202−02316−0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ        1,400.00             .00             .00             .00        1,400.00
11−1122−194−0202−02315−0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ          600.00             .00             .00           18.99          581.01
11−1122−110−0202−02315−0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1122−110−0202−02316−0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,486,040.49       58,702.27        1,054.66      151,471.96    1,333,513.87

11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00       −5,387.08        5,387.08
11−1125−000−0601−02316−0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,070.50             .00             .00             .00        3,070.50
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR       56,758.40        2,183.02             .00       15,281.14       41,477.26
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       72,055.23          798.11             .00        1,377.29       70,677.94
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        37,746.00        1,063.98             .00        8,979.02       28,766.98
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO        4,796.51             .00             .00          544.92        4,251.59
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       71,423.91        1,046.97             .00        5,300.48       66,123.43
11−1125−000−0601−02316−0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       16,258.16          323.57             .00        1,647.85       14,610.31
11−1125−000−0601−02316−0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         7,340.20          184.37             .00        1,290.59        6,049.61
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK           540.00             .00             .00             .00          540.00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CONTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11−1125−000−0601−02316−0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0601−02315−0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       23,643.55          872.43             .00        2,301.83       21,341.72
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          224.91             .00          593.39         −593.39
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00           65.38             .00          188.34         −188.34
11−1212−000−0601−02315−0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00           77.68             .00          548.43         −548.43
11−1213−000−0601−02315−0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       13,917.68          543.24             .00        3,877.68       10,040.00
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00           62.02          −62.02
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          140.05             .00          999.69         −999.69
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00           44.20             .00          315.10         −315.10
11−1226−000−0601−02315−0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00           34.57             .00          241.99         −241.99
11−1231−000−0601−02315−0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00          900.00             .00          900.00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TITLE I                          309,750.14        8,502.48             .00       39,062.68      270,687.46



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       16,888.25          623.18             .00        1,644.26       15,243.99
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       64,860.30        2,393.90             .00       17,039.11       47,821.19
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00          125.28             .00          225.28         −225.28
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       35,961.30        1,326.62             .00       −5,877.57       41,838.87
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,189.60          545.75             .00        3,820.25       10,369.35
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       32,780.40        1,981.71             .00       14,171.97       18,608.43
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       50,625.00        1,944.38             .00       14,053.77       36,571.23
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       78,777.10        3,156.00             .00        7,497.03       71,280.07
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           2,964.49          391.50             .00          391.50        2,572.99
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           2,929.00          224.46             .00          224.46        2,704.54
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR          10,094.00          229.68             .00          229.68        9,864.32
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE − S             .00          548.69             .00          548.69         −548.69
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE − S       23,445.05          773.78             .00          773.78       22,671.27
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY−S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       26,137.90        1,548.71             .00        4,035.72       22,102.18
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      120,388.55        1,911.47             .00        7,407.38      112,981.17
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00          559.67             .00        3,681.46       −3,681.46
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,218.87             .00        3,137.17       −3,137.17
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       26,178.52          564.06             .00        2,195.94       23,982.58
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          183.03             .00        1,215.15       −1,215.15
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          360.07             .00          925.64         −925.64
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          101.58             .00          714.40         −714.40
11−1125−000−0306−02316−0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          230.46             .00        1,613.22       −1,613.22
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY        8,688.40             .00             .00             .00        8,688.40
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−07262−0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0306−02315−0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1213−000−0306−02315−0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − AT RISK                          515,257.86       20,942.85             .00       80,018.29      435,239.57

11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00        9,196.02       −9,196.02
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00          385.89             .00        3,244.71       −3,244.71
11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00        2,021.82             .00        3,652.32       −3,652.32
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00        2,367.56       −2,367.56
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          100.26             .00          842.37         −842.37



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          521.23             .00          951.23         −951.23
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          674.03         −674.03
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00           28.73             .00          238.14         −238.14
11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00          152.64             .00          273.67         −273.67
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       44,141.00        1,500.00       −1,500.00       19,434.40       26,206.60
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          342.00         −342.00
11−1221−000−0764−07262−0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00          488.00         −488.00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02316−0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00          155.12             .00          155.12         −155.12
11−1221−000−0764−02315−0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          44,141.00        4,865.69       −1,500.00       41,859.57        3,781.43

11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        2,610.00             .00             .00        1,844.64          765.36
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE        1,010.00             .00             .00          475.54          534.46
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          300.00             .00             .00          137.32          162.68
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0341−02315−0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0341−02315−0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0341−02315−0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1226−000−0341−02315−0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1261−000−0341−02315−0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1271−000−0341−02315−0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,309.00             .00             .00        1,000.21          308.79
11−1271−000−0341−02315−0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          257.05         −257.05
11−1271−000−0341−02315−0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           76.52          −76.52
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SUMMER SCHOOL                      5,629.00             .00             .00        3,791.28        1,837.72

11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA        5,066.72          201.24             .00          760.24        4,306.48
11−1125−000−0307−07262−0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        1,385.75           54.87             .00          207.30        1,178.45
11−1125−000−0307−07262−0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          387.60           15.40             .00           58.15          329.45
11−1125−000−0307−07262−0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1125−000−0307−02315−0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − BILINGUAL                          6,840.07          271.51             .00        1,025.69        5,814.38

11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       36,877.95          825.71             .00        5,904.97       30,972.98



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          308.20         −308.20
11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE       21,070.95          212.87             .00        1,522.31       19,548.64
11−1125−000−0768−02315−0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE             .00           63.16             .00          451.68         −451.68
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TITLE VI RURAL                    57,948.90        1,101.74             .00        8,187.16       49,761.74

11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       23,643.55          872.45             .00        2,301.94       21,341.61
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       67,273.00        2,587.42             .00       17,516.67       49,756.33
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,206.70          265.99             .00        1,893.26        5,313.44
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY−SECR       35,626.34        1,373.38             .00        4,037.46       31,588.88
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          714.92          148.05             .00          296.10          418.82
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,862.24             .00             .00        1,106.82        7,755.42
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          685.85             .00             .00             .00          685.85
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       20,305.66          224.92             .00          629.32       19,676.34
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       24,385.30          935.84             .00        5,322.21       19,063.09
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,964.19           68.57             .00          488.07        1,476.12
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,122.91           65.35             .00          188.35        1,934.56
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        8,788.58          319.64             .00        1,736.09        7,052.49
11−1212−000−0000−07262−0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          549.00           20.27             .00          144.37          404.63
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        2,097.20           77.69             .00          548.49        1,548.71
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        5,992.00          230.46             .00        1,613.22        4,378.78
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11−1212−000−0000−02315−0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          500.00             .00             .00          900.00         −400.00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP           50.00             .00             .00             .00           50.00
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          500.00           70.73             .00           84.19          415.81
11−1212−000−0000−02316−0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1219−000−0000−02315−0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR−I       25,500.00        3,375.63             .00        8,422.52       17,077.48
11−1219−000−0000−02316−0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR−I        2,200.00          627.00             .00          627.00        1,573.00
11−1219−000−0000−02315−0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        6,942.00          886.91             .00        2,215.92        4,726.08
11−1219−000−0000−02316−0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE          565.00          161.62             .00          161.62          403.38
11−1219−000−0000−02315−0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        1,951.00          258.22             .00          644.30        1,306.70
11−1219−000−0000−02316−0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          168.00           46.14             .00           46.14          121.86
11−1221−000−0000−02315−0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1221−000−0000−02316−0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           248,693.44       12,616.28             .00       50,924.06      197,769.38

11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA       18,562.50             .00             .00          323.49       18,239.01
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        28,260.20        1,109.86             .00        2,665.42       25,594.78
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        11,439.56          433.50             .00          433.50       11,006.06
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        7,623.03          297.72             .00          770.06        6,852.97



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET       12,624.89          112.54             .00          271.24       12,353.65
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,161.91           84.90             .00          203.90        1,958.01
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,519.23           33.17             .00           57.92        2,461.31
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU        2,929.00             .00             .00             .02        2,928.98
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS/MAIN          450.00             .00             .00             .00          450.00
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          750.00          316.00             .00          316.00          434.00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK        1,500.00           75.00             .00           75.00        1,425.00
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          900.00           33.00             .00           −1.57          901.57
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI          600.00          234.67          369.83          234.67           −4.50
11−1222−000−0000−02315−0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,911.00             .00             .00             .00        1,911.00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU        1,850.00          665.00             .00          665.00        1,185.00
11−1222−000−0000−02316−0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO        2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − LIBRARY                           96,431.32        3,395.36          369.83        6,014.65       90,046.84

11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      104,617.00        4,999.34             .00       18,236.21       86,380.79
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       36,265.23        1,289.84             .00        4,739.13       31,526.10
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S        8,003.20          372.68             .00        1,336.45        6,666.75
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED       121,000.00             .00             .00        5,000.00      116,000.00
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 5110 ATHLETIC TEACHING S       81,000.00             .00             .00             .00       81,000.00
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1293−000−0000−02316−0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        5,000.00             .00             .00             .00        5,000.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − ATHLETIC                         355,885.43        6,661.86             .00       29,311.79      326,573.64

11−1231−000−0000−00000−0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD       17,070.00       11,100.00             .00       11,100.00        5,970.00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI       91,118.30        3,487.72             .00       24,914.04       66,204.26
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 1390 SUPER SALARY−ADMIN.       39,931.50        1,535.83             .00       11,100.81       28,830.69
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 1620 SUPER SALARY−SECR         34,730.00        1,403.20             .00        9,822.40       24,907.60
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU       86,746.90         −769.24             .00       19,190.44       67,556.46
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      127,713.68        1,587.41             .00       11,417.36      116,296.32
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       28,535.18          499.74             .00        3,567.47       24,967.71
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU         5,992.00          161.32             .00        1,129.24        4,862.76
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE       14,500.00           56.05             .00           56.05       14,443.95
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00          240.00             .00          960.00        1,920.00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00             .00        2,900.00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         4,400.00           90.80             .00          501.05        3,898.95
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 4220 SUPER CONTRACT SERV        4,400.00           32.79             .00           87.33        4,312.67
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,450.00          441.00             .00          619.69        1,830.31
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        2,300.00         −119.51             .00          214.17        2,085.83
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR        3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 7410 SUPER DUES/CHAUFFEU        6,800.00          482.25             .00        5,632.85        1,167.15
11−1232−000−0000−00000−0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,554.00             .00             .00          400.00        2,154.00
11−1252−000−0000−00000−0028 1310 ACCT SALARY−ACCOUNT      136,699.20        5,250.46             .00       37,403.22       99,295.98
11−1252−000−0000−00000−0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,323.82             .00        9,434.36       −9,434.36
11−1252−000−0000−00000−0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          403.56             .00        2,874.59       −2,874.59
11−1252−000−0000−00000−0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00           69.14             .00          483.98         −483.98
11−1257−000−0000−00000−0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        2,200.00          552.94             .00        1,427.11          772.89
11−1259−000−0000−00000−0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1259−000−0000−00000−0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT      100,000.00             .00             .00        1,113.62       98,886.38
11−1289−000−0000−00000−0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       64,297.90        2,370.97             .00       18,001.44       46,296.46
11−1289−000−0000−00000−0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00          591.80             .00        4,271.50       −4,271.50
11−1289−000−0000−00000−0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          177.12             .00        1,351.62       −1,351.62
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           781,958.66       30,969.17             .00      177,074.34      604,884.32

11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      174,553.48        6,833.19             .00       48,782.33      125,771.15
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      167,909.20        6,435.93             .00       45,951.51      121,957.69
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      164,389.50        6,420.90             .00       45,876.30      118,513.20
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY−SECR       54,539.00        2,018.81             .00        7,033.07       47,505.93
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY−SECR       40,190.00        1,503.40             .00        4,510.20       35,679.80
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY−SECR       29,003.00        1,078.32             .00        3,234.96       25,768.04
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       53,519.69             .00             .00        6,551.37       46,968.32
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       18,846.85             .00             .00        2,349.94       16,496.91
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       37,501.42          175.41             .00        6,018.49       31,482.93
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       78,847.95        2,298.95             .00       14,490.76       64,357.19
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       71,003.42        2,046.76             .00       13,052.71       57,950.71
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       46,155.69        1,933.30             .00       12,702.38       33,453.31
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,840.25          688.08             .00        4,320.12       13,520.13
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       16,944.23          614.30             .00        3,904.87       13,039.36
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       15,326.35          582.98             .00        3,761.44       11,564.91
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          391.00             .00             .00          354.00           37.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          391.00             .00             .00          354.00           37.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE        4,943.40          283.81             .00        1,542.79        3,400.61
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       12,860.00          452.42             .00        2,279.10       10,580.90
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        5,992.00          221.93             .00          665.79        5,326.21
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE          720.00             .00             .00             .00          720.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,410.00             .00             .00             .00        1,410.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,410.00             .00             .00             .00        1,410.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          100.00             .00          135.00          701.65         −736.65
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS/MAI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00          466.57             .00          479.51        2,020.49
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,800.00             .69             .00          563.82        1,236.18
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,800.00          523.36             .00          823.36          976.64
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          600.00          −10.20             .00          148.71          451.29
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          600.00             .00             .00           49.10          550.90
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          600.00             .00             .00           48.91          551.09
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11−1241−000−0000−02315−0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11−1241−000−0000−02316−0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF          100.00             .00          350.00          350.00         −600.00
11−1241−000−0000−07262−0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/CHAUFF          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − SCHOOL ADMIN − PRINCIPAL       1,025,487.43       34,568.91          485.00      230,901.19      794,101.24

11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       27,613.00        1,414.13             .00        3,799.59       23,813.41
11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        8,419.16          300.74             .00          952.32        7,466.84
11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        2,112.39          108.17             .00          290.68        1,821.71
11−1351−000−0822−02315−0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          550.00           23.96             .00           23.96          526.04
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       29,612.00        1,244.00             .00        5,893.45       23,718.55
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R        9,845.15          320.70             .00        1,525.62        8,319.53
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        2,188.82           95.17             .00          450.86        1,737.96
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO             .00             .00             .00           84.75          −84.75
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          400.00          210.52             .00          210.52          189.48
11−1391−000−0822−02315−0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − COMMUNITY SERVICES                80,740.52        3,717.39             .00       13,231.75       67,508.77

11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR−I       32,750.00        1,262.02             .00        9,240.79       23,509.21
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1550 OPER SALARY − MAINT       69,859.26        3,035.20             .00       17,864.16       51,995.10
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      242,125.63        9,988.35             .00       55,250.58      186,875.05
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA        2,200.00          101.40             .00          356.34        1,843.66
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR       95,359.96             .00             .00       12,934.49       82,425.47
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR      119,912.93        3,752.25             .00       21,702.00       98,210.93
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       27,283.79        1,100.48             .00        6,341.72       20,942.07
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE        9,201.00          859.00             .00        1,107.00        8,094.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        7,196.00          276.77             .00        1,937.39        5,258.61
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        2,520.00             .00             .00             .00        2,520.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE             6,000.00        1,194.36             .00        2,471.94        3,528.06
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       11,000.00          441.57             .00          971.05       10,028.95
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        3,255.00          233.67             .00        1,430.43        1,824.57



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       55,580.63             .00             .00             .00       55,580.63
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,004.00             .00             .00             .00        4,004.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 4110 OPER FURN EQPT REPA       11,000.00        1,122.03             .00       21,908.13      −10,908.13
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS/MAINT         3,500.00             .00             .00        2,726.96          773.04
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 4220 OPER CONTRACT SERV         8,100.00        1,676.25             .00        4,448.45        3,651.55
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS         131,450.00          584.81             .00        1,564.16      129,885.84
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         136,500.00       11,940.02             .00       27,422.37      109,077.63
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE           25.00           39.58             .00           39.58          −14.58
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       23,000.00        2,311.32             .00        7,629.97       15,370.03
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME          354.00             .00             .00             .00          354.00
11−1261−000−0000−00000−0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       26,000.00        2,534.47             .00        8,220.79       17,779.21
11−1455−000−0000−00000−0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL       18,000.00             .00             .00        1,233.40       16,766.60
11−1455−000−0000−00000−0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR        3,000.00        3,825.00             .00       11,325.00       −8,325.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − OPERATION−MAINTENANCE          1,049,177.20       46,278.55             .00      218,126.70      831,050.50

11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR       18,562.50          868.60             .00        2,605.78       15,956.72
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        6,238.94          240.83             .00          785.72        5,453.22
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL        1,644.10           74.94             .00          224.80        1,419.30
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF        2,929.00          110.96             .00          332.86        2,596.14
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI        1,285.00        1,000.00             .00        1,264.42           20.58
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/        1,550.00             .00             .00             .00        1,550.00
11−1391−000−0000−02316−0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN           100.00        1,076.00       −1,076.00        1,076.00          100.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − PAC                               32,309.54        3,371.33       −1,076.00        6,289.58       27,095.96

11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR−       32,750.00        1,262.02             .00        9,084.14       23,665.86
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1550 TRANS SALARY − MAIN        9,852.75             .00             .00             .00        9,852.75
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      114,852.64        5,967.80             .00        8,532.36      106,320.28
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1611 TRANS SALARY−EXTRA        18,178.44        1,572.33             .00        3,323.13       14,855.31
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1620 TRANS SALARY−SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE          8,958.60          368.87             .00        1,165.65        7,792.95
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          542.56             .00             .00           37.20          505.36
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       64,864.19        2,399.03             .00        5,870.89       58,993.30
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       14,476.74          710.41             .00        1,746.68       12,730.06
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        2,227.00             .00             .00        2,232.00           −5.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         2,996.00          115.23             .00          806.61        2,189.39
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          441.00             .00             .00             .00          441.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,500.00             .00             .00          800.20          699.80
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        9,900.00             .00             .00             .00        9,900.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        14,000.00        4,302.00             .00        5,450.75        8,549.25
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE          700.00             .00             .00             .00          700.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5510 TRANS HEATING GAS               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 16:03:41                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
                                                                                                      

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund=’11’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/16

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       47,850.00        1,970.72             .00        3,330.34       44,519.66
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        3,000.00        3,735.19             .00        4,563.67       −1,563.67
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       20,000.00        8,312.43             .00        9,769.50       10,230.50
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE          750.00          426.97             .00          426.97          323.03
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU       93,000.00             .00             .00             .00       93,000.00
11−1271−000−0000−00000−0033 7410 TRANS DUES/CHAUFFEU          300.00             .00             .00          140.00          160.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − TRANSPORTATION                   462,789.92       31,143.00             .00       57,280.09      405,509.83

11−1621−000−0000−00000−0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1633−000−0000−00000−0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11−1641−000−0000−00000−0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT − MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND − GENERAL FUND                        15,334,017.52      640,769.27        6,549.20    2,366,274.00   12,961,194.32

TOTAL REPORT                                           15,334,017.52      640,769.27        6,549.20    2,366,274.00   12,961,194.32



Vendor Check # Amount
ACP of Lenawee 1380 $780.00

Total Sinking Fund First Federal $780.00

Cafeteria payments
Vendor Amount

Total Café payments $0.00

Madison School District
2015 -  2016
OCTOBER



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:46:59                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/16

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 20498        9101        10/26/15    1800     ADRIAN AREA CHAMBER OF     3220     AUGUST ADRIAN AM                      15.00

 20499        9101        10/26/15    2132     ADRIAN COMMUNICATIONS      5990     BUS 1 RADIO                           99.53
 20499        9101        10/26/15    2132     ADRIAN COMMUNICATIONS      5990     VUS 2 RADIO                           86.00
 20499        9101        10/26/15    2132     ADRIAN COMMUNICATIONS      5990     BUS 3 RADIO                           88.06
 20499        9101        10/26/15    2132     ADRIAN COMMUNICATIONS      5990     BUS LINE FILTER                       43.10
 20499        9101        10/26/15    2132     ADRIAN COMMUNICATIONS      5990     BUS RADIO                            110.28
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            426.97

 20500        9101        10/26/15    4620     ALFREDO (FREDDIE) BURCIAG  4220     SHIRT SERVICES                       100.00

 20501        9101        10/26/15    4765     ALL AMERICAN SEWER & DRAI  4220     RESTROOMS                            187.50

 20502        9101        10/26/15    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       58.77
 20502        9101        10/26/15    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.20
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             59.97

 20503        9101        10/26/15    10223    APPLE INC                  6410     APPLE KEYBOARD W/ NUMERIC             49.00
 20503        9101        10/26/15    10223    APPLE INC                  6410     APPLE THUNDERBOLT DISPLAY            949.00
 20503        9101        10/26/15    10223    APPLE INC                  6410     MINI DISPLAY PORT TO VGA              29.00
 20503        9101        10/26/15    10223    APPLE INC                  6410     APPLE MOUSE MB112LL/B                 49.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,076.00

 20504        9101        10/26/15    25960    ARCHBOLD EQUIPMENT COMPAN  5980     OIL 2.5G                              55.18

 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5121     DPAP13X 13" X 9" DISSECTI             29.25
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             29.02
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             40.08
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5110     EW0912J 9"−12" UNIT OF 10             29.40
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5110     LF0445P 4"−4.5" PLAIN LEO            130.50
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5121     S010P VACPAC SHEEP BRAIN              63.00
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5121     SS0450D DISSECTING SCISSO             22.50
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5121     Y201 BOX OF SMALL SYNTHET             18.00
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5121     Y202 CASE OF MEDIUM SYNTH             57.00
 20505        9101        10/26/15    12957    BIO CORPORATION            5121     Y203 BOX OF LARGE SYNTHET             30.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            448.75

 20506        9101        10/26/15    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     166−0003EDU PGLO BACTERIA             94.00
 20506        9101        10/26/15    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     166−2250EDU DNA HELIX NEC            132.00
 20506        9101        10/26/15    12958    BIO RAD                    5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             40.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            266.00

 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             15.99
 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     P 6433 A YEAR DOWN YONDER             11.99
 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     P 7631 A LONG WAY FROM CH             19.95
 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     P8344 A YEAR DOWN YONDER              14.99
 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     Q1205 WALK TWO MOONS AUDI             14.99
 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     Q1328 FREAK THE MIGHTY AU             27.00
 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     Q2111 NIGHT OF THE TWISTE             39.95
 20507        9101        10/26/15    13398    BMI EDUCATIONAL SERVICES   5210     Q6201 DEVIL’S ARITHMETIC              30.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            175.61

 20508        9101        10/26/15    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     **LIVE ORDER** 143734 TER             54.75
 20508        9101        10/26/15    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             22.49
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             77.24



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:46:59                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/16

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 20509        9101        10/26/15    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6410     1192712 EPSON PROJECTOR L             77.95
 20509        9101        10/26/15    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6410     2675666 EREPLACMENTS PROJ            199.10
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            277.05

 20510        9101        10/26/15    25420    CUTLER DICKERSON CO        5980     SEVEN DUST                            23.96

 20511        9101        10/26/15    25200    CUTTING EDGE ENGRAVING     5980     DOOR SIGNS                            15.50

 20512        9101        10/26/15    25912    THE DAILY TELEGRAM         3610     BUS DRIVE AD                         195.80
 20512        9101        10/26/15    25912    THE DAILY TELEGRAM         3610     HS ENGLISH AD                        357.14
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            552.94

 20513        9101        10/26/15    40148    EVIDENCE BASED LITERACY I  3120     EBLI TRAINING OCT 13−15:           1,500.00

 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5121     A0084 AGAR, BACTERIOLOGIC             19.10
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5121     AP7233 HOT PLATE, FLINN,             179.05
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             17.80
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             29.67
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     FB1860 PLANARIA REGENERAT             41.75
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     FB2037 FRUIT FLY BEHAVIOR             72.35
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5121     GP1050 BEAKERS, BOROSILIC            121.92
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5121     SE039 HOT VESSEL GRIPPING            101.70
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5121     **LIVE ORDER** LM1115 DRO             15.70
 20514        9101        10/26/15    34630    FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             13.88
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            612.92

 20515        9101        10/26/15    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   6410     67058P TITLEPEEK ONLINE S            200.00
 20515        9101        10/26/15    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   6410     73145P DESTINY DISTRICT M            465.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            665.00

 20516        9101        10/26/15    35580    FRAME’S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00
 20516        9101        10/26/15    35580    FRAME’S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            102.00

 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     0140481346 DEATH BY A SAL            170.00
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     0307887448 READY PLAYER O            520.00
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     0439368308 THE OLD MAN AN            175.00
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     074347712X HAMLET (2003)             148.75
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     1451673310 FAHRENHEIT 451            467.50
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5210     YAQUI DELGADO WANTS TO KI             30.00
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     ELEM LIBRARY BOOKS                   336.00
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5310     LEVELED MS HS LIBRARY                 75.00
 20517        9101        10/26/15    110776   GREAT LAKES BOOK COMPANY   5111     LEVELED MS HS LIBRARY                200.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,122.25

 20518        9101        10/26/15    42853    HEATHER YEAGER             3220     PARKING AND FUEL                     114.00

 20519        9101        10/26/15    46430    HOSPITAL PURCHASING SERVI  7410     15.16 DIST DUES                      152.25
 20519        9101        10/26/15    46430    HOSPITAL PURCHASING SERVI  9134     15.16 HPS DUES CAFE                2,892.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,045.00

 20520        9101        10/26/15    46756    HUNTER MOVING & STORAGE    4220     MOVE BABY GRAND PIANO                303.00

 20521        9101        10/26/15    47396    IMPREST FUND               6221     ADRIAN MECH. SERVICES              3,825.00
 20521        9101        10/26/15    47396    IMPREST FUND               6410     FURNITURE FOR LITERAC                155.12
 20521        9101        10/26/15    47396    IMPREST FUND               6450     GRAND PIANO                          300.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:46:59                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/16

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 20521        9101        10/26/15    47396    IMPREST FUND               6450     HS MSBOA                             375.00
 20521        9101        10/26/15    47396    IMPREST FUND               7410     HS MSVMA DUES                        175.00
 20521        9101        10/26/15    47396    IMPREST FUND               6450     MS MSBOA                             375.00
 20521        9101        10/26/15    47396    IMPREST FUND               7410     MS MSVMA DUES                        175.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          5,380.12

 20522        9101        10/26/15    50582    JOSTENS, INC.              5130     GRADUATION                            31.35

 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     CAP FEE QUARTERLY                    253.35
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     CAP FEE QUARTERLY                    253.36
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     CAP FEE QUARTERLY                    253.36
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     TECH SERV OCT−DEC2015              1,266.77
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     TECH SERV OCT−DEC2015              1,266.78
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     TECH SERV OCT−DEC2015              1,266.78
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  4130     LABOR BUS 1 3 5 7 9 1              3,912.00
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     PARTS BUS 1 3 5 7 9 1              5,656.17
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     SHOP BUS 1 3 5 7 9 10                282.81
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  4130     LABOR BUS 2 6                        390.00
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     PARTS BUS 2 6                      1,186.31
 20523        9101        10/26/15    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     SHOP BUS 2 6                          59.32
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         16,047.01

 20524        9101        10/26/15    58416    MADISON SCHOOL ACTIVITY F  5990     BOOK COVERS INV 210                   24.00
 20524        9101        10/26/15    58416    MADISON SCHOOL ACTIVITY F  5110     SCIENCE POSTERS                       30.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             54.00

 20525        9101        10/26/15    61075    MCGOWAN ELECTRIC SUPPLY    5980     WEDGE GRIP CLAMP                      15.48

 20526        9101        10/26/15    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     978−0−02−131484−3 EVERYDA            189.00
 20526        9101        10/26/15    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     978−0−02−132508−5 EVERYDA            189.00
 20526        9101        10/26/15    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     978−0−02−132718−8 EVERYDA            244.98
 20526        9101        10/26/15    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     978−0−02−138244−6 EVERYDA             18.00
 20526        9101        10/26/15    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     978−0−02−145265−1 EVERYDA            252.00
 20526        9101        10/26/15    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     978−0−07−668616−2 EVERYDA             84.00
 20526        9101        10/26/15    57730    MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCAT  5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             71.74
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,048.72

 20527        9101        10/26/15    65599    MOBYMAX                    5210     MOBY MAX ELEM RENEW                  699.00

 20528        9101        10/26/15    10       MONROE INTERMEDIATE SCHOO  5211     VIRTUAL CLASSROOM                  8,250.00

 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     STAPLES FOR COPIERS                   45.32
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3537 HS 131 COPIER                     .20
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3537 HS 131 COPIER                    9.69
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                  128.87
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3867 K WING COPIER                    2.63
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3952 HS OFF COPIER                  240.02
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U3952 HS OFF COPIER                    4.90
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U4532 CO COPIER                         .67
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U4532 CO COPIER                       32.79
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 COPIER                         273.85
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 COPIER                           5.59
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS 122                          61.77
 20529        9101        10/26/15    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS 122                           1.26
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            807.56



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:46:59                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/16

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 20530        9101        10/26/15    67255    NAEYC                      7410     L SEGUR RENEW 15.16                   66.00

 20531        9101        10/26/15    90460    NELSON TRANE               4220     RTU 27 REPAIR MODULE                 426.25

 20532        9101        10/26/15    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CAN LINERS, TOILET TI              2,446.52

 20533        9101        10/26/15    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     EL NURSE SEPT 2015                 2,771.46
 20533        9101        10/26/15    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     HS NURSE SEPT 2015                   461.91
 20533        9101        10/26/15    69403    OCCUHEALTH                 3130     MS NURSE SEPT 2015                   461.91
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,695.28

 20534        9101        10/26/15    69450    OHM ADVISORS               4110     PROF FEES & D SILER                1,000.00

 20535        9101        10/26/15    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     MS STAPLES FOR COPIER                104.60

 20536        9101        10/26/15    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     15.16 PLTW GAFFORD                   750.00

 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151428 PERMANENT MARKERS,             10.83
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151069 MANILA INDEX DIVID              3.00
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151153 DRY ERASE LEARNING             24.90
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151219 CLASP ENVELOPES 10              5.64
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151234 HANGING FOLDER, LE              3.63
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151236 FILE FOLDER, LETTE              7.70
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151392 MARKERS, DRY ERASE              5.80
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151393 DRY ERASE MARKERS,             36.00
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151395 DRY ERASE MARKERS,             27.00
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151396 DRY ERASE MARKERS,             27.00
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151406 MARKERS, CHISEL, B              7.61
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151429 MARKERS, PERMANENT             11.24
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151430 PERMANENT MARKERS,              5.56
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151477 INDEX CARDS, 3"X5"              1.56
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151812 BALLPOINT PENS, BI              2.22
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151812 BALLPOINT PENS, BL              7.40
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151813 BALLPOINT PENS, ME               .74
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     151814 BALLPOINT PENS, ME              1.48
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     BOOK TAPE, 1−1/2"X15 YD.               2.60
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     FILE FOLDER, MANILA, LETT              4.60
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     TAPE, TRANSPARENT, 1/2"X3              2.16
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     901CD972AN HP920 XL CYAN              54.36
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     901CD973AN HP 920XL MAJEN             54.36
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     901CD974AN YELLOW HP920XL             54.36
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     901CD975ANBJACK HP920XL              118.96
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     ITEM # 901−52326Q PLASTIC              8.99
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     ITEM # 901−52326Q PLASTIC              9.00
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901−11042Q #10 CUSTOM IMP             21.73
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5991     901−11042Q #10 CUSTOM IMP             21.73
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901−11042Q #10 CUSTOM IMP             86.89
 20537        9101        10/26/15    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901−11042Q #10 CUSTOM IMP            217.25
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            846.30

 20538        9101        10/26/15    76016    REHMANN ROBSON             3180     AUDIT 14.15                       11,100.00
 20538        9101        10/26/15    76016    REHMANN ROBSON             3180     AUDIT 14.15                          900.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         12,000.00

 20539        9101        10/26/15    104606   ROTARY CLUB OF ADRIAN MOR  7410     ROTARY DUES DAWN OPSA                330.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:46:59                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/16

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 20540        9101        10/26/15    104608   ROVIN CERAMICS             5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             42.50
 20540        9101        10/26/15    104608   ROVIN CERAMICS             5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             42.50
 20540        9101        10/26/15    104608   ROVIN CERAMICS             5110     KILN WASH; PER POUND                  16.50
 20540        9101        10/26/15    104608   ROVIN CERAMICS             5110     KILN WASH; PER POUND                  16.50
 20540        9101        10/26/15    104608   ROVIN CERAMICS             5110     RO−42G WHITE SMOOTH WITH             237.50
 20540        9101        10/26/15    104608   ROVIN CERAMICS             5110     RO−42G WHITE SMOOTH WITH             237.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            593.00

 20541        9101        10/26/15    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     MONTHLY UNEMPLOY                     240.00

 20542        9101        10/26/15    79704    SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES       5210     E ADAMS LETS FIND OUT                 60.06

 20543        9101        10/26/15    80193    SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC    3130     NURSE SUPPLIES                       115.50

 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085764 BEADS PONY JELLY P              2.98
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085772 BEADS ANIMAL PONY               6.71
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085786 BEADS ALPHABET RAI              4.09
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085787 BEADS ALPHABET WHI              4.09
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085869 WIGGLE EYES ASST S             12.32
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085879 BEADS 3 LB BUCKET               8.92
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     0859 FEATHERS NATURAL ASS              4.54
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085907 PIPE CLEANERS 12X              12.90
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085929 POMPONS ASSORTED S             12.04
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085950 TOOTHPICKS FLAT PA              1.81
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085964 CLOTHESPINS FLAT P              2.76
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1006317 CLOTHESPINS SPRIN             13.30
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1295204 SCRATCH ART SCRAT              8.99
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1295205 SCRATCH ART SCRAT              8.99
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1298848 GAME ALPHABET MAR             38.99
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1368.16 BEADS PONY BLUE P              4.39
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1368.17 BEADS PONY GREEN               4.39
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1368015 BEADS PONY BLACK               4.39
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1368018 BEADS PONY RED PA              4.39
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1368019 BEADS PONY WHITE               4.39
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1368020 BEADS PONY YELLOW              4.39
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1371221 STENCILS ROYLCO F             11.39
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     1396824 RUBBING PLATES TE             11.17
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     221967 FADELESS ASST DESI             18.19
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     085519 SCHOOL SMART TAGBO             10.22
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151460 BOOK RINGS 1"                  13.52
 20544        9101        10/26/15    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     151714 TAGBOARD 9X12 WHIT              4.86
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            239.12

 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007521 REG CRAYONS 24 PAC             34.50
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007680 BROWN TEMPERA PAIN              7.98
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     0−085958−030 ECONOMY NATU              4.91
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     059424 10 COLOR FINE POIN             19.98
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151045 1" BINDERS GREEN               13.92
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151047 THREE RING BINDERS             13.92
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151169 REG CRAYONS 16 COU             38.00
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151169 REG CRAYONS 8−PACK             75.00
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151221 ENVELOPE                       18.84
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151484 LASER LABELS 1"                 5.25
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151533 PENCIL SHARPEN ELE             22.34
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151536 SHEET PROTECTORS 1             35.20
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151541 STAPLER FULL STRIP              2.73



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:46:59                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/16

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151541 STAPLER FULL STRIP              2.73
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151544 STAPLES 5000 BOX                2.16
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151580 WATERCOLOR PAINT               70.20
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151714 TAGBOARD 9X12 WHIT             26.73
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153166 SELF STICK REMOVAB              4.26
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9−085961−030 JUMBO CRAFT              12.98
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9−091452−030 ATTRIBUTE BL             14.24
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     91329508 NAME PLATES APPL             10.17
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9−234068−030 ROYLCO STRAW             74.80
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9−454118−030 RULED PAPER              30.21
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PAPER CLIPS                            1.76
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           6410     071912 BOOK CENTER DBL SI            336.16
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     153163 TAPE MEASURE                    1.63
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              9.95
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     LEARNING RESOURCE SAFE−T              24.50
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151071 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,             13.89
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151123 DESK PAD CALENDAR               8.73
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151133 LESSON PLAN BOOK,               1.81
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151458 BINDER CLIPS, MEDI              1.20
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151463 CLIPBOARD, SCHOOL               3.70
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151535 PENCIL SHARPENER,              39.51
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151545 STAPLES, ROUND WIR              1.88
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151713 RAILROAD BOARD, PA              9.66
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151722 CHART PAD, 24"X32"             11.22
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151793 WEDGE TOP ERASERS,              4.60
 20545        9101        10/26/15    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     151796 #2 PRESHARPENED PE             19.80
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,031.05

 20546        9101        10/26/15    81702    SECREST WARDLE             3170     ADAIR LEGAL AID                       56.05

 20547        9101        10/26/15    81851    SEG WORKERS’ COMPENSATION  2840     WC 2ND Q                           4,025.00
 20547        9101        10/26/15    81851    SEG WORKERS’ COMPENSATION  2840     WC 2ND Q                             859.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,884.00

 20548        9101        10/26/15    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5990     153098 TONER FOR HP LASER            225.68
 20548        9101        10/26/15    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5910     153054 HP TONER 64X TONER            204.15
 20548        9101        10/26/15    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     5910     153098 HP TONER 90X TONER            222.68
 20548        9101        10/26/15    81745    SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS     6410     HP TONER 64A TONER FOR LA            119.05
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            771.56

 20549        9101        10/26/15    81844    SERVICE LAMP CORP          5980     LAMPS MH 400 T12                     113.27
 20549        9101        10/26/15    81844    SERVICE LAMP CORP          5980     LAMPS LU 400 MH175                   500.26
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            613.53

 20550        9101        10/26/15    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     TIRES                                877.01
 20550        9101        10/26/15    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     TIRES                                441.48
 20550        9101        10/26/15    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     TIRES                                862.15
 20550        9101        10/26/15    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     TIRES                              1,554.55
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,735.19

 20551        9101        10/26/15    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     J AMBROSE DUAL ENROLL                585.00
 20551        9101        10/26/15    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     A WARWICK DUAL ENROLL                585.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,170.00

 20552        9101        10/26/15    84781    SOUND DOCTOR               4220     BOGEN PA REPAIR/CARD                 965.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/23/2015                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 15:46:59                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/16

     FUND − 11 − GENERAL FUND             

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED −−−−−−−−−−−−−−VENDOR−−−−−−−−−−−−−−  ACCT     −−−−−−−DESCRIPTION−−−−−−−            AMOUNT

 20553        9101        10/26/15    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5110     STAPLES ITEM # 301754 ADA             23.96
 20553        9101        10/26/15    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  6410     STAPLES ITEM # 567300 STA             28.51
 20553        9101        10/26/15    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     STAPLES ITEM # 716318  GE             27.59
 20553        9101        10/26/15    85611    STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAG  5910     STAPLES ITEM # 716327 GE              11.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             92.05

 20554        9101        10/26/15    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4120     ESTIMATED SHOP LABOR TO R             32.50
 20554        9101        10/26/15    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4120     KEYBOARD AND LATTICE FOR              46.98
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             79.48

 20555        9101        10/26/15    87752    TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS  5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.99
 20555        9101        10/26/15    87752    TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS  5110     TCR5615 CHALKBOARD BRIGHT             12.99
 20555        9101        10/26/15    87752    TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS  5110     TCR5617 CHALKBOARD BRIGHT              9.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             30.97

 20556        9101        10/26/15    87756    TEACHER INNOVATIONS, INC.  5210     PLANBOOK.COM                         350.00

 20557        9101        10/26/15    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     HEADLIGHT, SEAT COVER                413.17
 20557        9101        10/26/15    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     LAMPS, PLUGS, STOP AR                357.52
 20557        9101        10/26/15    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     SEAT COVERS, CUSHION                 357.13
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,127.82

 20558        9101        10/26/15    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     3 470136−828 REFILL KIT −             40.09
 20558        9101        10/26/15    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     367122 REFILL KIT − ENZYM             68.95
 20558        9101        10/26/15    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     470136−678 REFILL KIT − O            100.79
 20558        9101        10/26/15    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             27.50
 20558        9101        10/26/15    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             40.05
 20558        9101        10/26/15    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5121     370556, SYBR SAFE DNA STA             40.48
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            317.86

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      82,692.27

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    82,692.27



Oral Report - Japanese Exchange Delegation (Information Item)  

One of the requirements of delegates traveling to and from Japan as part of the 
Lenawee ISD Middle School Exchange is to publicly share their experiences.  Madison 
delegate Alexa Blohm along with Japan Exchange Coordinator Cindy Kojima, will be 
present at Monday’s meeting to provide the Board a short presentation of their 
experiences. This year Lauren Perez and Isabela LaFrance will serve as delegates 
representing Madison School District.  An illustration of Madison School District’s 
involvement with this program since 1997-98 is provided for you.  

Lenawee Middle School Exchange Program  
with Moriyama, Shiga, Japan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2014-15 Fiscal Year Audit (Action Item) 
 
A representative from Rehmann CPAs will be present at Monday’s meeting to review 
the 2014-15 fiscal year audit. A copy of the audit will be shared with you once it 
becomes available.  It will also be placed on the District website. The auditors will 
bring a couple hard copies to the meeting for those of you that would like one. (You 
do not need to print the electronic copy). 
 
2014-15 Unaudited Student Enrollment (Information Item) 
 
Our unaudited Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) student enrollment for the October 7th 
Count Day was 1,591.02 compared with 1,564.79 at the fall 2014 Count. Not all 
students constitute an FTE, therefore, the official FTE will be at or around 1590.  As 

Year School Designation First Name Last Name 

1997-98 Madison Chaperone Judy Coker 

1998-99 Madison Student Kyle Cessna 

2002-03 Madison Student Hillary Cook 

2003-04 Madison Chaperone  William Wilharms 

2008-09 Madison Chaperone Jill Brandeberry 

2008-09 Madison Student  David Newell 

2011-12 Madison Student  Alexa Blohm 

2011-12 Madison Student  Soneida Rodriguez 

2014-15 Madison Student  Anthony Contreras 

2014-15 Madison Student  Halla  DeBruyn 

2014-15 Madison Student  Amy Higgins 

2015-16 Madison Student  Isabela LaFrance 

2015-16 Madison Student  Lauren Perez 



we anticipated, the District did experience some attrition between the beginning of 
the school year and Count Day.  We will continue to monitor student enrollment 
throughout this school year. Fluctuations continue to occur due, in part, to societal 
and environmental factors.  With this said, an increase of approximately 70 students 
between the spring and fall Count Days this year is positive and further affirms that 
Madison School District continues to serve as a destination district. 
 
NEOLA Policy Review – First Reading (Information Item) 
 
Enclosed in this packet are several policies from NEOLA.  This will serve as a first 
reading review. The policies provided this evening will follow the process of a second 
reading at the November board meeting with consideration for approval at the 
December meeting, unless you would like to proceed otherwise. Considering the 
amount and diversity of policies included I suggest allowing time to review and 
provide feedback, if modifications are necessary.  
 
Summer Tax Resolution (Action Item) 
 
I am asking the Board to pass the annual resolution calling for a summer tax levy 
prior to January 1, 2016.  This is a process that Madison has completed for about two 
decades so it is a routine process for all of the affected units of government. I 
recommend the Board approve the annual resolution for a summer tax levy. 
 
School of Choice (SOC) – 2nd and 3rd Trimesters (Action Item) 
 
At this time each year the administrative team considers reopening Schools of Choice 
for the 2nd and 3rd trimesters. By the time of the November Board meeting we will be 
very close to the start of the second trimester. After discussion with the principals we 
recommend Madison open for Schools of Choice at the following grades: 
 
Young 5s, 3, 4 Closed 
K, 5, 7-12   Open 
1, 2, 6  Minimum 2 students 
 
I recommend the Board approve the District reopening SOC as presented for second 
and third trimesters. 
 
Bus Purchase (Action Item) 
 
At the September Board meeting the Board provided approval for Jerry and me to 
seek bids for an 84 passenger school bus.  The District received two (2) bids.  Only 
one of the two bids matched the bid specifications for an 84 passenger bus.  The 
other was for a 77 passenger school bus.  Therefore the lowest responsible bid 
received that matched the specifications was from Hoekstra Transportation, Inc.   

The District has submitted an application for two buses eligible for the 2015 School 
Bus Replacement and Retrofit Funding Opportunity through the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA).  Grant recipient selections will be announced by mid-
December.  If Madison were to receive a grant the District would have the opportunity 
to turn in one or both of the eligible buses and use the grant funds towards an 
updated unit. At this time I recommend the Board approve the purchase of the used 
84 passenger bus from Hoekstra at a cost of $69,800.00.   



Potential Overnight Trips (Action Item) 

I am providing preliminary information regarding three (3) potential overnight trips 
that may occur within the next two to three months.  I recommend the Board approve 
these potential overnight trips so that planning and preparation required to occur 
prior to the November Board meeting can occur.  More detailed information will be 
shared with the Board as the winter athletic season gets underway.  

Wrestling  Ovid-Elsie and State meet. Team provides transportation.   

Bowling  Jackson for Regional competition if held there and State meet 

Competitive Cheer Delta – Plex meet in Grand Rapids and State meet.  

 
Approval to Develop Specifications and Seek Bids on LED Lighting Initiative 
(Action Item) 

As I shared at last month’s Board of Education meeting Jerry, Steve, and I are seeking 
to understand more about how LED lighting may align with guiding principles outlined 
in the Strategic Five-Year Facilities Maintenance Plan. The four guiding principles are: 

 
‐ Provide a progressive, innovative, and safe learning environment to enhance 

student instruction and performance. 
‐ Allow the District to function in the most efficient and cost-effective manner 

possible. 
‐ Utilize technology to manage aspects of the facility to lower unnecessary 

expenses. 
‐ Improve branding and marketability of the District through progressive, 

innovative, yet cost-effective enhancements. 
 
A consultant is currently working to provide an assessment of lighting on campus.  
However, some aspects of the facility are able to operate more efficiently now through 
LED Troffer Fixtures or Retrofit Kits which can simply replace the existing fixtures.  
This is a relatively simple process which will provide an updated, progressive 
appearance, illuminate a better quality light and, at the same time, decrease 
electrical costs up to 80%.  Funds saved on current electrical costs will be redirected 
to further improve other areas identified through the Strategic Five-Year Facilities 
Maintenance Plan.  The areas currently identified to upgrade with LED lighting are 
the High School/Middle School Media Center with 62 (2 x 2) fixtures and the Middle 
School hallways with 86 (2 x 4) fixtures.  An example of the 2 x 2 LED fixture is 
located at the northeast corner of the media center and an example of the 2 x 4 
fixture is located in the hallway between the media center and the entrance to the 
middle school gym, if you would like to take a look at the potential upgrade. 
 
More information regarding the comprehensive assessment will be shared with the 
Board later this winter and some of the work within classrooms and other areas will 
most likely need more comprehensive modifications.  However, at this time Jerry and 
I recommend the Board approve the development of specifications and to seek bids 
for this specific portion of the LED initiative.  A recommendation will be brought to 
the Board for review and potential approval after bids are received.  
 
 



Varsity Girls Golf (Information Item) 

I would like to congratulate the Madison Varsity Girls Golf Team on their 
accomplishments this season. Nicole Olden, Kayla Boyzk, Kali Harrington, Katelyn 
Payne, and Kendall Hudson wrapped up the season finishing 10th at the 2015 MHSAA 
Lower Peninsula Division 4 Girls Finals.  The meet occurred at Forest Akers East Golf 
Course at Michigan State University in East Lansing October 16-17.  Scores for each 
of the two days and the final score were 392, 402, and 794, respectively. Congrats 
to the student-athletes on a fantastic season. 
 

Madison School Board Policy 9150 - SCHOOL VISITORS (Information Item) 

I communicated in my report to the Board at the April 20, 2015 meeting information 
pertaining to visitors, mostly parents and guardians, who walk their child to their 
classroom each morning.  At that time I outlined each challenge, the value of change, 
and a possible solution.   

1. Student Independence  

Challenge: More and more parents escort their child to their class or to the cafeteria 
each morning at times when students have the opportunity to practice responsibility, 
independent tasks, and interact with their peers.    

Value of change: Independence is a vital aspect of each student’s growth throughout 
the school year.  Teachers, administrators, and staff work to have each student build 
a level of independence that is appropriate to their age/grade level. 

Solution: The District would offer the opportunity for parents to escort their child to 
class the first two weeks of school. In addition, the elementary school would facilitate 
periodic opportunities for grade levels to have special breakfast events with 
parents/guardians.  Providing an opportunity for parents to be involved at the 
beginning of the year and then gradually releasing responsibility to their child will 
empower students to build and sustain independence.  Students will have an 
opportunity to interact with their peers in the morning, rather than the practice of 
being escorted to their classroom becoming a habit or dependent behavior for the 
student and/or the parent. 

2. The Value of Instructional Time  

Challenge: More and more parents are spending time, even once instruction begins, 
speaking with teachers in classrooms and hallways.   

Value of change: We know how important each minute of instruction is to students 
and do not want this valuable time to be disrupted or lost. 

Solution: Similar to procedures outlined for parents in the school handbook for the 
end of the day, parents are expected to drop off and pick up students outside of the 
school entrance. Although parents could continue to walk students to the front 
entrance, each child would then walk to their class on their own or with peers once 
they enter the building.   

The loss of time for students to practice independent behaviors and the loss of 
instructional time due to disruptions by adults is a serious concern.     



As I mentioned in April, Madison School Board Policy 9150 pertains to school visitors.  
It states, in part, “The Board of Education welcomes and encourages visits to school 
by parents, other adult residents of the community and interested educators. But in 
order for the educational program to continue undisturbed when visitors are present 
and to prevent the intrusion of disruptive persons into the schools, it is necessary to 
establish visitor guidelines”. 

Language within the Policy continues with “Non-staff access to students and classes 
must be limited and only in accordance with a schedule which has been determined 
by the principal after consultation with the teacher whose classroom is being visited. 
Classroom visitations must be non-obtrusive to the educative process and learning 
environment and should not occur on an excessive basis”. 

Madison Elementary Student Handbook regarding the pick-up procedure (page 5) 
states… “Children who are transported by car or walk to school are asked to arrive 
no earlier than 8:15 a.m. Students should be picked up promptly at 3:30. Parents 
are asked to park and walk up to the elementary entrance to pick up their children 
at the end of the day. For safety reasons, students arriving too early or not picked 
up will be checked into the Latchkey program and a fee will be charged.” 

I provide this background information because throughout this 2015-16 school year 
Madison Elementary School has experienced more and more parents entering the 
building before school.  This practice has become excessive and is creating more and 
more concern. I bring this to your attention again as we continue to work towards a 
Student Independence Initiative. We will work on communicating this initiative so 
that parents who routinely walk their child to class are aware of their role to provide 
a successful transition for students.  

 

 

Ryan Rowe, Superintendent 

October 26, 2015 



ANNUAL SUMMER TAX RESOLUTION 
 
 
Madison School District 
 

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of Madison School District (the “District”) 
was held in the Board Room on the 26th day of October, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6 o’clock, p.m., by President Kyle Ehinger. 
 
Present:  
 
Absent:   

 
The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _______________ and 

supported by Member ___________________: 
 

WHEREAS: 
 

This Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to collect one-
half of annual school property taxes, including debt services, upon property located within 
the school district and continuing from year to year until specifically revoked by this Board 
of Education. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 
1. This Board, pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the “Revised School Code”), 

hereby invokes for 2016 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of 
one-half of school property taxes, including debt service, and continuing from year to year until 
specifically revoked by this Board and requests each city and/ or township in which this District 
is located to collect those summer taxes. 
 

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the 
governing body of each city and/ or township in which this District is located a copy of the Board’s 
resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution 
requesting that each such city and/ or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2016 in 
the amount specified in this resolution.  Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request to 
collect the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the appropriate 
governing bodies before January 1, 2016. 
 

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(1) of the Revised School Code, 
the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of this District 
with the governing body of each city and/ or township in which the District is located for the 
reasonable expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy that the city and/ or township 
may bill under MCL 380.1611 or MCL 380.1612.  Any such proposed agreement shall be brought 
before this Board for its approval or disapproval. 



 
4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 

of this resolution are hereby rescinded. 
 

Ayes:  Members-  
 
Nays:  Members -  
 
Motion declared adopted. 

 
________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education 

 
The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of 

Madison School District, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy 
of a resolution adopted by said Board of Education at a regular meeting held on October 26, 
2015, the original of which is part of the Boards’ minutes.  The undersigned further certifies that 
notice of the meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings 
Act” (Act 267, PA 1976, as amended). 
 

________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education 



Kristin Thomas 
HS Principal’s Report 
October 26, 2015 
 

I. October 16th PD – Our HS teachers used this day to continue their work on developing 
UbD units of study and identifying ways to incorporate opportunities for students to 
strengthen the necessary skills they will need to perform on the upcoming SAT. I 
appreciate the effort of our staff to provide our students with a rigorous and well-
aligned curriculum and their desire to reflect and constantly grow professionally. I 
received several positive comments at Parent Teacher Conferences about the quality 
and rigor of our academic programming. 

 
II. DAR Good Citizen – This year’s DAR Good Citizen is John Ambrose. John was 

selected on the basis of dependability, leadership, patriotism, and service to 
community. Congratulations, John! 
 

III. Parent Teacher Conferences – Our Fall Parent-Teacher conferences were held on 
October 15th, and I would say that we continue to have about the same level of parent 
participation as in years past. Overall, we had 57% of parents attend. Below is a break 
down by grade: 

 
9th grade – 64% 10th grade – 52% 11th grade – 59% 12th grade – 53% 
 

IV. College Application Week – This week all of our seniors will be encouraged to apply 
to college, trade school, or identify a path to enter the workforce. Different activities 
are planned for each day with the goal of increasing the number of students who apply 
to post-secondary institutions and, more importantly, begin to formulate a plan for after 
high school. If you are available to join us at the wrap-up celebration on Friday, 
October 30th, please do so! I also can’t say enough about the work that Mrs. Stelzer 
and the counseling office puts in to make this a meaningful opportunity for students.  
 

V. Varsity Girls Golf – I am sure that you are already aware, but our Varsity Girls Golf 
Team had an outstanding year!!! After earning the title of Regional Champs, our ladies 
finished 10th overall at the State Meet. Congratulations to Coach Thompson, Coach 
Lesko and the entire team…Go Trojans! 

 
VI. Upcoming Events – Please join us for the Halloween Band & Orchestra Concert this 

Thursday at 7pm in the PAC! 
 

 



Board Report 
Brad Anschuetz, Principal 
Madison Middle School 
10-26-15 
 

 
I. There are 49 eighth grade students making the class trip to Washington D.C. 

(125 total eighth grade students).  Mrs. Matthews has worked extremely hard 
behind the scenes to organize all details of the trip.  In addition, Mrs. Lobkovich, 
Mrs. Garno, Mrs. Yeager, and Mrs. Moyer-Fowler worked diligently to provide 
fundraising opportunities for our families.  The $650 price per student ($549 in 
2012) includes all meals, travel, exhibit fees, and room accommodations. The 
travel dates are October 22 – 25, 2015.  Next year’s trip will be scheduled for 
October 27 – 30, 2016.  Students not attending the trip visited the Adrian 
College Planetarium on Friday. 
 

II. The professional development day on 16 October went extremely well. 
Middle school teachers participated in a powerful discussion about the gradual 
release process.  Future discussions will include questioning strategies and 
developing performance tasks as assessments.  In addition, teachers continue 
to work on developing Units of Study which include a summative assessment 
to measure student growth and understanding. 

 
III. Mrs. Jill Brandeberry has agreed to lead our newly formed Robotics Club.  The 

LISD is sponsoring a competition to be held on Thursday, March 31, 
2016.  School will build a simple VEX robot to compete in the friendly challenge.  
This is a wonderful opportunity for our students.  I appreciate Mrs. Brandeberry 
providing the leadership for this program. 

 
IV. Many stakeholders provided positive feedback regarding the new structure to 

parent-teacher conferences.  The time of conferences was changed to a one 
day event from 12:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.  There was a steady flow of parents the 
entire time.  The range of hours decreased the waiting time for parents.  In 
essence, students were able to take a mid-term break with Thursday (half day) 
and Friday (full day) off the schedule.  Teachers followed conferences up with 
PD the next day which was refreshing after a long day of conferences.  

 
At least one parent was in attendance at the conference for 97/133 sixth grade 
students (73%), 85/126 seventh grade students (67%), and 85/123 eighth 
grade students (69%).  The overall attendance percentage was 70%.  The fall 
conference percentage has ranged from 70 – 73% consistently for the last five 
years.   
 

V. This fall, the Moriyama, Japan Junior High School Delegation will visit Lenawee 
County from October 30 – November 5.  The tentative dates for the Lenawee 
County delegation’s trip to Japan are May 5 - May 14, 2016.  Madison Middle 
School students Lauren Perez and Isabella LaFrance will bring their Japanese 
guests to school on Monday, November 2.  On the following day, Isabella and 
Lauren will join the other Lenawee delegates for a field trip with the Japanese 
students.  

 



VI.  Mrs. Sylvia Sotelo orchestrated a field trip for 18 of our eighth grade students 
to the Just Build It Career Expo at Eastern Michigan University.  This expo is 
sponsored by the Washtenaw Contractors Association.  Students whose EDP 
career pathways are engineering, manufacturing, and industrial technology are 
invited to attend and gain hands on experience. 
 
 

 
 



Elementary Board Report 

October 26, 2015 

Nate Pechaitis & Linda Kaufman 

1. Math Night – On Tuesday, October 13th, we hosted Math Night at Madison. Cyndee Risner deserves 

some recognition for her leadership in the coordinating of a wonderful family event designed to make 

mathematics  fun. Several  teachers were  there  to  lead unconventional math games and activities. 

There were make‐and‐takes, as well as opportunities for parents to interact with their children. Our 

faculty put together an entertaining and educational evening for our families.  

 

2. Professional Development – On Friday, October 16th, our elementary faculty worked together with 

Mellissa Wilson from the LISD to further develop the science units on which they have been working 

collaboratively  since  June  of  the  2013‐2014  school  year, when we  started  the Understanding  by 

Design process. The focus of Friday was to create performance tasks that can be facilitated throughout 

each  grade  level.  A  performance  task  has  a  different  objective  than  a  traditional  assessment. 

Traditional assessments are administered to determine whether or not students know the skills and 

content taught in the unit. The performance task measures whether or not they can actually use the 

skills and content taught.  

Our goal is to take a systemic approach to this so our students get used to performing in this matter. 

This includes common scoring methods. Our faculty worked together to develop this process. In the 

afternoon, they worked as departments or grade levels to improve their UbD units, as well as to begin 

creating the performance tasks.  

3. EBLI – Evidence Based Literacy Instruction (EBLI), a system for teaching literacy to our students K‐5 

has been a school wide  initiative for the last several years. It has been a huge commitment for the 

elementary school. 36 of our teachers have been trained and have implemented the EBLI strategies 

in their classrooms since 2011. On October 14th and 15th, Hannah Chabazi, one of the EBLI trainers 

visited  our  school  to  coach  our  teachers  who  had  been  recently  trained.  The  teachers  did  an 

outstanding  job.  These  teachers  put  themselves  in  a  very  vulnerable  position.  The  principal,  the 

students, a parapro, a student teacher, and Hannah were all in the classroom during a lesson, where 

a few different EBLI strategies were being taught. All the while, Hannah provided corrective feedback 

and coaching.  We truly appreciate the teachers’ willingness to put themselves in this position. This 

embedded training is truly the best way to learn.  

Our plan is to have all classroom and special education teachers trained by next year. As we become 

more skilled with the EBLI strategies, we are able to be more creative with their use. We can begin 

moving beyond the foundational lessons to infuse the strategies into everything we do. Also, when 

students have an understanding of how we learn, they don’t have to waste so much brain energy each 

year learning procedures for learning. We can dive right into learning.  

In January, Hannah is coming back to spend the day with us on MLK Day. The focus is going to be how 

to  infuse EBLI  strategies  into our UbD units. Our goal  is  to make  things more efficient. With our 

collaboratively developed UbD units, we are wanting to develop a school wide approach to HOW WE 



LEARN. Hannah is going to help us understand how to infuse the strategies we’ve been learning for 

the past five years, rather than teaching them in isolation.  

4. BSY AEO – The BSY students participated in their second Academic Enrichment Opportunity (AEO) last 

week. During each of the full week  intercession breaks the BSY students have, they may choose to 

participate in an AEO. The AEOs are an opportunity for learning and for fun. This past week, we had 

50 students participate. On Monday, we visited the Toledo Zoo. Students were split into two groups 

– early and upper elementary. We explored the zoo, and then the two groups met back up for lunch. 

Following  lunch, each group attended a class on animal adaptations, where they had a hands—on 

learning experience. They learned how animals have adapted over time to protect themselves from 

their environments. They got to handle a variety of live animals, such as a leopard gecko, an armadillo, 

a 30 year old turtle, as well as preserved animals or animal parts, such as a miniature brown bat, a 

polar bear foot, a snow leopard pelt, an elephant tail, and more.  

On  Tuesday, we  visited Michigan  Stadium, where  the  students  learned  about  the  history  of  the 

stadium, along with some good stories and stats about the Michigan football program. They got to go 

into the locker room, the press box, a luxury suite, and they were able to run down the famous tunnel 

and play football on the field.   

After our visit to Michigan Stadium, we visited the UM Museum of Natural History. Again, students 

got to split up into early and upper elementary groups and alternate activities. While one group got 

to  learn about our place  in  the universe during a planetarium show,  the other got  to browse  the 

wonderful collection of life throughout the museum.  

On Wednesday and Thursday, our students learned how to plan and conduct a scientific investigation, 

and then they did it. The overarching question we will be visiting throughout the year is “HOW DOES 

MICHIGAN’S  CLIMATE  AFFECT  LIVING  ORGANISMS?”  The  focus  for  that  day  was  to  look  at 

temperature in particular, and the amount.  

We teamed with Hidden Lake Gardens (HLG) and Greg Marten from the LISD to put this opportunity 

together. First, on Wednesday morning, we taught a lesson about conducting a scientific investigation. 

We used our EBLI strategies to understand some terminology. Then, we  learned about some data 

collecting methods, including the use of iPod Touches.  

We  had  three  areas  of  focus  at HLG  –  Trees/leaves,  life  on  the  prairie,  and  pond  life. We  used 

temperature probes to find air temperatures inside and outside the forest, soil temperatures on the 

prairie, and water temperature in the pond. We made observations and collected data on the variety 

of organisms, as well as the number we found. We found a variety of insects on the prairie, observed 

the colors and volume of leaves, and the pond life – students were very excited about the crayfish, 

the tadpoles and dragonfly larva they found.  

We’ll see how that looks in February.  

On Thursday, we again visited HLG to collect a variety of leaves. We returned to Madison to organize 

and analyze our data. Mrs. Wonders helped students organize the pencil/paper data and organize it 

digitally. Greg Marten helped organize the iPod videos and pictures, and Mrs. Fowler helped lead art 

projects with the leaves we collected. We also had a make‐and‐take pumpkin painting. The pumpkins 

came from Carpenter Farms.  



Finally, the partnership we have developed with HLG has grown. On Saturday, November 7th, Madison 

Elementary families will be able to visit HLG for free. They will be able to see the leaf projects their 

children created. They will also have the opportunity to get a family picture with a beautiful backdrop. 



Madison Lenawee’s Child/Family Resource Room 
Board Report, October 2015 
Tricia Moyer-Fowler, Parent Educator 
 
*Play Groups:   
Monday – Thursday 8:45-10:30am  
 
The focus for the 0-5 groups this month includes class expectations, procedures, and themes “Natural Beauty, 
Fire Safety, Community Helpers, Fun on the Farm, and Pumpkins & Halloween “ integrated with these skills 
counting, sorting, alphabet, patterns and sequencing are mixed through all of these themes while socializing and 
learning good behaviors with others. Visits to the Toledo Zoo and Carpenter Farms were on October 19th and 
October 26th respectively. 
 
Kindergarten Readiness continues on Fridays for 4 & 5 year olds from 9:00 to 10:30 am. 
The 4 & 5 year old groups have focused on counting, sorting, sequencing, art/science projects, phonics dance, 
writing their names –first and last, and numeration.   
 
Playgroup Attendance: September- 188 (15 visits)     October- 165 (10 visits) With more interest this year, we 
are very full in room #34. I am very excited about the playgroup growing!  
 
Family Contacts: 
Play Group families received the following information by email and/or flyers this month: 

*Lenawee Great Start Newsletter, Community events 
*Early Childhood “Parents make the Difference!” newsletters 
*Free community events in Lenawee and at the U of M Natural Science Library 
*Weekly updates of playgroup information from emails, texts and Facebook 
*Reading, math, and science extra activities and resources for parents for after school activities 
*School schedule for playgroup and we added it to the website.  
*Local extracurricular activities and opportunities in the community 
*Connecting parents to resources we have and those resources in the community.  
*Home Visits 

 
*Donations:  More shoes, clothes and playdough from parents and staff.  
 
*Meetings:  Monthly Lenawee Child’s meeting at LISD and summer camp planning and wrap up meeting.  
  PATT meeting 
  Professional Development 
  MYAC meetings 
  Home Visits  
    
*Resource Room:   
*Book Swap is available throughout the year.   
*Lending Library contains more books as well as handouts for parents of all the resources we have to lend out. 
*Materials to help students become proficient in areas that they are struggling to give them some extra resources 
at home. 

*Parent Resources will be added to the Elementary Library very soon.  
 
*Trojan Talk and Monthly Newsletter: Lending Library, Madison Playgroup, Clothes donations, 
Kindergarten readiness class and Book Swap. 



2015/16 July &Aug Sept

Revenue
Breakfast $0.00 $685.10
Lunch & Ala Cart $1,192.30 $14,570.84
Juice Machine $0.00 $0.00
State Matching Funds $0.00 $0.00
Interest & Rebates $0.00 $0.00
Lunch & Breakfast Reimb $19,845.43 $57,502.35
Total $21,037.73 $72,758.29

Expenses
Payroll $6,568.22 $11,268.70
Retirement $1,227.94 2,567.00
F.I.C.A. $502.47 862.06
Aids $0.00 $1,400.00
Food $9,255.36 $22,209.12
Uniforms $1,355.00 $0.00
Utilities $0.00 $0.00
Equipment/ Capital outlay $220.47 $632.49
Supplies $901.79 $1,520.49
Sales Tax $0.09 $3.16
Repairs $0.00 $1,189.00
Misc./Dues/Fees/Indrect $85.13 $319.90
Juice $0.00 $0.00
Total $20,116.47 $41,971.92

Monthly  Loss/ Gain $921.26 $30,786.37

Year To Date $0.00 $30,786.37

jill.myers
Typewritten Text
Cafeteria Report  Julie Taylor October 26,2015

jill.myers
Typewritten Text
  














































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda 10.26.15
	Minutes September 21 2015
	rr board packet
	ANNUAL SUMMER TAX RESOLUTION 2015.16
	HS October 2015
	ms board report
	LCoct2015board meeting
	cafe
	Neola Local Templates 1st reading
	Neola Policies pkt 2 1st reading



